Board Minutes March 3, 2025

The Adams County Board of Supervisors met on Monday, March 3, 2024, at 9:00 AM with the following members present: Tony Hardisty, Scott Akin, Leland Shipley, Bobbi Maynes, and Chris Standley. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Hardisty at 9:00 AM. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Akin moved, seconded by Standley to approve the agenda and the minutes of the February 25th meeting. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried.

Secondary Roads Update – Flagger trainer went well. There are two employees that plan to take it next week. Working with the state on FEMA. The diamond blade is delayed so we're waiting to get the skid steer. Purple Wave auction items are open and will remain open until March 18th. Replaced plank on the bridge by Lake Binder. Working with a landowner on moving fence that is in the right-of-way. Preparing for winter weather this week.

Shipley moved, seconded by Maynes to approve the signing of the MOU for Cybersecurity 2025S. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried.

Shipley moved, seconded by Maynes to set the public hearing for the Proposed Tax Notice for March 24 at 10:00 A.M. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried.

Maynes moved, seconded by Akin to approve the Sheriff's App with the initial cost of \$9,980 and the ongoing cost of approximately \$5,490. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried.

Shipley moved, seconded by Standley to approve to open the public hearing for the first reading of Ordinance 2025-1 Prohibiting Jake Brakes at 10:00 am. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried. No written comments were presented. Oral comments discussed were in favor of the proposed ordinance but concerns on how it was going to be enforced. Hardisty explained more signage will be posted, but ultimately it's up to the sheriff's office to enforce it. Shipley moved, seconded by Standley to close the public meeting at 10:10 am. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried. Akin moved, seconded by Maynes to approve waiving the second and third reading. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried. Maynes moved, seconded by Akin to approve Ordinance 2025-1 effective today. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried.

Department heads reports: Planning & Zoning – working with Prescott Wind Farm on replacing the four towers damaged in the tornado. Trying to have the replacements done by the end of the year. Assessor – Assessment notices should be out by the end of the month. Recorder – Hired a clerk who will start this week. IT – Federal funding for IT security services have been cut or frozen. Adams County utilizes several free services.

Committee and Meeting Reports: Hardisty – SCI 911, February 26, Creston, Southern Iowa Trolly, February 27, Creston, Hungry Canyons, February 28, Atlantic; Maynes – Railroad, February 26, Corning, Legislative Forum, March 1, Corning; Standley – Railroad, February 26, Corning.

Akin moved, seconded by Standley to adjourn the meeting at 10:30 AM. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried.

ATTEST: Tony Hardisty, Chairperson, Adams County Board of Supervisors Rebecca Bissell, Adams County Auditor